Center for Judicial Accountabilill, Inc. (CJA)

From: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3ClerksOffice@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Brodie, Frederick

Subject: RE: Superseding: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief -- #527081-CJA v. Cuomo: Citizen-
Taxpayer Action

Attachments: img10042018_0001.pdf

Please see the attached.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:59 PM

To: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3ClerksOffice@nycourts.gov>

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov; 'Paladino, Victor'
<Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov; Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov; Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov; 'Jeffrey Dvorin
<Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov; Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov; marty.mack@ag.ny.gov;
Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov; Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov; manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov; 'Adrienne Kerwin'
<Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov

Subject: Superseding: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief -- #527081-CJA v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action

Attached is corrected letter, correcting the third paragraph:

Enclosed is a pdf of appellants’ reply brief, not yet finalized, which is 12,248 words — and, as such, 5,248
words beyond the 7,000 words set for reply briefs (§1250.8(2)). In order for the finalized reply brief to be
received by the Court on the October 5* due date, | will have to express mail six copies and an original by
tomorrow afternoon. To accommodate the addition of further record references and possible additional
text, appellants request to be permitted to submit a reply brief of no more than 6,000 words in excess, to
wit, a maximum of 13,000 words.

Apologies for my error — and any inconvenience caused.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 2:45 PM

To: 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov' <ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>; 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'
<Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'
<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'
<Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'
<marty.mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov' <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>;
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'
<manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin' <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'
<Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Leave to File Oversized Reply Brief -- #527081-CJA v. Cuomo: Citizen-Taxpayer Action
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Clerk of the Court fittp: www.nycourts.gov ad3 Managing Atorney

October 4. 2018
VIA EMAIL ONLY
Elena Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability. Inc.
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains. New York 10602
clena « judgewatch.org

Re:  #527081 - Center for Judicial Accountability v Cuomo
Dear Ms. Sassower:

Kindly be advised that your request to file an oversized Reply Briet in the above-
referenced appeal has been granted. Accordingly. vou may file a Reply Briefl that is no

larger than 12.300 words.

Very truly vours.

Erica Putnam Little
cc:  VIA EMAIL ONLY
Frederick A. Brodic. Esq.




